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Dear Enquirer, 
 
Thank you for your recent request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. Please see below your original questions, followed with our responses in blue. 
 

1. Please confirm the organisations commissioned by the CCG to provide Termination 
of Pregnancy Services to your patients? 

 

Provider  

BPAS 

Doncaster and Bassetlaw Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 

Sheffield Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 

The Rotherham Hospitals Foundation Trust 

Barnsley NHS Foundation Trust 

Leeds Teaching Hospital NHS Trust 

North Lincolnshire and Goole Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 

Mid Yorkshire Hospitals Trust 

 
2. Please confirm the end dates of currently commissioned contracts? 

 

Provider  End Date 

BPAS 31/03/2021 

Doncaster and Bassetlaw Teaching Hospitals NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Due to covid-19 no 
signed contract is in 
place but is implied 
until further notice 

Sheffield Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 

The Rotherham Hospitals Foundation Trust 

Barnsley NHS Foundation Trust 

Leeds Teaching Hospital NHS Trust 

North Lincolnshire and Goole Hospitals NHS Foundation 
Trust 

Mid Yorkshire Hospitals Trust 
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3. Are any providers currently within an extension period of their contract? 
       Yes - BPAS 

 
4. Were contracts awarded through a competitive tender process? 

No 
 

5. What is the form of contract: AQP or sole provider? 
Neither 
 

6. At what percentage of tariff is each provider delivering services? 
All providers are providing services at national tariff rates except BPAS who are on 
local prices for which there are no national tariff rates. 

 
7. What activity numbers were delivered by each provider, by HRG code, over the past 

12 months? 
 

Spell Core HRG Total 

MA17C 9 

MA17D 3 

MA18C 140 

MA18D 9 

MA19A 79 

MA19B 1 

MA20Z 9 

Grand Total 250 

 
Note that this does not include BPAS who do not charge us on an HRG code basis. 
 

8. Please confirm the annualised actual contract values for each provider for 2019/20? 
BPAS = £561,088 for TOPs.   
All other provider annual contract values are for their entire contract (not TOPS 
specifically) and so have not been provided. 

 
9. Please confirm who (if any) providers are providing ToP services to patients without a 

contract where a patient has exercised their right to choose a provider? What are the 
activity numbers delivered per provider? 
 

Organisation Descending of Provider Total 

County Durham and Darlington NHS Foundation Trust 1 

Homerton University Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 2 

United Lincolnshire Hospitals NHS Trust 1 

University Hospitals Bristol NHS Foundation Trust 1 

Wirral University Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 1 

Grand Total 6 
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10. What were the average wait times for providers over the past 12 months? (broken 
down by month and surgical/medical) 
We do not hold this information.  For BPAS the average number of days between first 
contact with BPAS to TOPS treatment is 16.1 days for 19/20. 

 
11. Do any of the contracted providers sub-contract any parts of the service to an 

alternative provider? If so, who and what? 
We do not hold this information.  

 
12. Does ToP feature on the CCGs commissioning intentions? 

No 
 

13. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
Jackie Pederson as Chief Officer is the Authorised Signatory.   
Adele Spence is the Contracts Manager for BPAS.  
Rachel Ayres is the Contracts Manager for the NHS Acute Trust providers. 

 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to 
make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to: 
Complaints Lead 
NHS Doncaster CCG 
Sovereign House 
Heavens Walk 
Doncaster  
DN4 5HZ 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the 
Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information Commissioner cannot 
make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by NHS 
Doncaster CCG. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: The Information 
Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. 
 
We trust the information provided is helpful. 
 
Kind regards, 
FOI Coordinator 
NHS Doncaster CCG 
E-mail: donccg.ccgfoi@nhs.net 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  Unless the information is legally exempt from 
disclosure, the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.  This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure or copying or any other action taken in respect of this email is prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please would you notify me immediately by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have received.  Thank you for your 
cooperation. 
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